

Married 082 062 3160 ruan_bosman@yahoo.com •)) Adept at English & Afrikaans

SACAP# PrArch24751463

Portfolio (Click Here)

06/07/1991

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

Sketchup	
Revit	
Dynamo	
Autocad	
Rhinoceros 3D	
Grasshopper	
Photoshop	
InDesign	
Illustrator	
Acrobat	
Lumion	
Microsoft Excel	
Microsoft Office	
Twinmotion	
ndigo Renderer	
Hitfilm Express	

RUAN BOSMAN

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

I am an experienced and hard-working professional architect who willingly goes the extra mile to achieve success. I am ambitious and passionate with a drive for creating innovative and forward-looking solutions in all areas of the architectural profession. I have an entrepreneurial outlook and I'm always open to new and exciting business opportunities. My design philosophy is based on sustainable contemptorary architecture with a focus on its relationship with the natural environment.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2009: National Senior Certificate Straight A's, 89% average

2010-2012: BSc.(Architecture) - University of Pretoria In Top 5% of University Students

2015: B. Architecture (Honours)- Wits University In Top 5% of University Students

2016: M. Arch (Professional)- Wits University In Top 5% of University Students

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb 2013- Dec 2014: Candidate Architectural Technologist at Archland Design **Studios**

Dec 2016- Mar 2018: Candidate Architect at Archland **Design Studios**

Mar 2018- Jan 2020: Professional Architect at Archland **Design Studios**

Jan 2020- Jul 2020: Consulting Architect at Archland **Design Studios**

Feb 2020- Present: Lead Architect & Director at Xeno-Urban Architects

REFERENCES

Available upon request

SKILLS

- Architectural Design
- Technical • Documentation
- Project management
 - BIM Management
- Hot Water Reticulation
- Project costing Architectural
- Visualisation
- Website Design
- Graphic Design

- Sustainable Design
- Architectural Research
- **3D** Modelling
 - **Digital Marketing** •
 - Contract Documentation
 - Parametric Scripting
 - Administration System Management
 - SANS10400 Energy **Efficiency** Calculations